SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM

O i
- Lecal Board Mo, 22
fwi&ﬁ fozs::ty Court Houpa
&, ?n’&rhm ' w}uootcﬁ

L. (LOCAL BOARD STAMP) _

‘September 11, 1957

IN REPLY, REFER TO.

Mr. Richard Martin Rawe
Box 1576
Grand Coulee, Washington

Re: L5-22-3}-18
Dear Sir:

Your case is belng reopened at the request of the Director
of Selective Service and will be considered at our November meeting.
This meeting will probably take place during the first week in
November.

If you have any new information to submit to us at this

time you should do so before November 1st so that we may fully
consider same.

For the Local Board
Y e (ﬁfy (ia Cg;%74/wuay«<§1<)

James A. O'Connor
JAO/fa Chairman




